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December 9,19^3.

Mr. Jernes Richardson,
President,
James Richardson i Son, 
lnnlpeg, Man.

Dear Mr. Richardson:

I duly received your letter regarding 
Canadian Airways and the possibility of using their ser­
vices for work in connection with Hydro construction In 
the North.

I have already had opportunity to take 
this matter up with the Chief Engineer and Chalman of the 
Cosealeslon. You may rest assured that we will whenever 
possible get In touch *lth Canadian Airways In connection 
with any Northern freight or transportation service of any 
kind. The Chief Engineer advisee me that the Canadien 
Airways service has been quite satisfactory where used.

Very sincerely yours,

AM/E. Commise loner.
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